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Guld O] Exploration and Produsiion Som»any

J. M. Thacker . Q. Drawer 1150
GENERAL MANAGER PRODUCTION Midland, TX 79702
SOUTHWEST DISTRICT

May 4, 1982

Surface Owner and
Offset Operators

Re: Revised Application for Authorization
to Inject into Lea "ZD" State Well
No. 1, Lea County, New Mexico.

Gentlemen:

With reference to our letter dated November 2, 1981, Gulf 0il Corporation is fur-
nishing a revised application for authorization to inject into our Lea "ZD" State
Well No. 1 so that you may be apprised of the changes being made.

Gulf O0il Corporation is now requesting authority to dispose of produced water from
our Lea "YH" State Lease by injection into this well over a new proposed open hole
interval of 3475' to 7452'. This interval will include the Yates, Seven Rivers,
Queen, Grayburg, San Andres and Delaware formations.

Also, approval for injection through 2-3/8" IPC tubing in the 8-5/8" intermediate
casing string, set at 3475', at a rate-and surface pressure not to exceed 700 BWPD
and 25 psi, is being requested.

Should there be any objections to this revised application resulting from these
changes, they should be filed in writing with the 0i1 Conservaticn Division, P.O.
Box 2088, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 within 15 days.

Yours very truly,
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JC@-L F. H. Martin
Technical Manager
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